From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 15:07
To: 'Tracy Bullock'

Subject: FW: DVLA, Mr Cordell
Dear Tracey Bullock

Just an update to the below email as | just spoke to the court they never acted on the statutory-declaration filed
to the court on the 02/12/2014 and just closed it, the case was never re opened for some reason the lady is
trying to get the file now and she going to call me back this is for the date 20/05/2014. getting so upset over all of
this mess the court tell you to do something you do what you are told file the right things and wait for a date how
can a court not action a legal document file is beyond me.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 14:48

To: 'Tracy Bullock'

Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Tracey Bullock

Thank you again for the reply but why cant the court do there job correctly | filed a statutory-declaration on the
02/12/2014 for this case and have been waiting to hear from them this is doing me in sorry | getting really upset
now but thank you for the information.i will call the court now.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Tracy Bullock [mailto:tracey.bullock@dvla.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 14:39

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Mr Cordell
The Court case with the offence date of the 20/05/2014 is as follows :-

South East London Magistrates' Court
Date of Conviction — 06/11/2014
Offence —IN10

Date of Offence — 20/05/2014

Fine - £600

Points — 6

South East London Magistrates' Court
Bromley Magistrates' Court

London Road

Bromley

Kent BR1 1RQ

Telephone no - 020 8437 3500

Hope this information is of help to you




